
From: Renner, Jamie
To: Linda Smiddy
Cc: Mishaan, Jessica
Subject: Your Public Records Request
Date: Tuesday, December 15, 2020 4:10:45 PM
Attachments: 20201215 Renner Response to Smiddy.pdf

Ms. Smiddy:
 
Attached please find our response to your Public Records Request of December 10, 2020. Please let
me know if you have any questions.
 
Regards,
Jamie
 
Jamie Renner
Assistant Attorney General
Office of the Vermont Attorney General
109 State Street, Montpelier, VT 05609
Dir: 802-828-5947
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STATE OF VERMONT 

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 
109 STATE STREET 
MONTPELIER, VT 

05609-1001 
 

December 15, 2020 
 
Ms. Linda Smiddy 
By e-mail to:  
 
 Re: Vermont Public Records Act Request 
 
Dear Ms. Smiddy: 
 
 I write in response to your Vermont Public Records Act request, received on December 
10, 2020. In that request, you sought: “all documents (in written or electronic form) pertaining to 
communications between your office and representatives of the Faulkner Trust, including the 
Trust attorney, Scott Johnston, of Holland & Knight and the Trust representative from Trustee 
J.P. Morgan, Aaron Tesavis.” During our telephone conversation today, you narrowed this 
request to correspondences as between our Office and third-parties regarding the Faulkner Trust.   
 
 Enclosed are the records responsive to your request. If you feel any information or 
records have been withheld in error, you may appeal to Deputy Attorney General Joshua 
Diamond at the following email address: Joshua.Diamond@vermont.gov.  
 

Sincerely,  
 
/s/Jamie Renner  
Jamie Renner  
Assistant Attorney General 
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Francis, Jennifer

From: Renner, Jamie
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 10:54 AM
To: tmd@rsclaw.com
Subject: FW: Will of Marianne Gaillard Faulkner
Attachments: Faulkner Will_10_04_2017_10_14_15_402.pdf

Tom, 
 
Should I direct the letter regarding these trusts to you, Mr. Johnston, or both of you? 
 
‐Jamie 
 

From: scott.johnston@hklaw.com [mailto:scott.johnston@hklaw.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 04, 2017 10:17 AM 
To: Renner, Jamie <Jamie.Renner@vermont.gov> 
Cc: tmd@rsclaw.com 
Subject: Will of Marianne Gaillard Faulkner 
 
Jamie: 
 
I see that the prior PDF cut off the bottom of the pages to Mrs. Faulkner’s Will. Please use the attached copy. Sorry for 
any inconvenience. 
 
Scott 
 
 

R. Scott Johnston | Holland & Knight 

Partner 

Holland & Knight LLP 

31 West 52nd Street | New York, NY 10019 

Phone 212.513.3453 | Fax 212.385.9010 

scott.johnston@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com  
________________________________________________ 
Add to address book | View professional biography  

 
 

 
NOTE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP (“H&K”), and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is 
addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer and 
do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you are not an existing client of H&K, do not construe anything in this e-mail to make you a client 
unless it contains a specific statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to H&K in reply that you expect it to hold in confidence. If 
you properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of H&K, you should maintain its contents in confidence in order to 
preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that may be available to protect confidentiality. 
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Francis, Jennifer

From: Renner, Jamie
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 2:02 PM
To: Linda J. McGinnis
Cc: Thomas M Dowling
Subject: Re: Trust Estate of Marianne Gaillard Faulkner, Docket Nos. 3000 & 3004

Thank you. As I’m not yet noticed to appear in the matter, I haven’t received information about the hearing. Would you 
mind sharing what time it’s scheduled for? 
 
> On Feb 1, 2018, at 10:53 AM, Linda J. McGinnis <ljm@rsclaw.com> wrote: 
>  
> Dear Attorney Renner: 
>  
> Attached please find a Motion to Appear by Telephone in regards to the scheduled Hearing on Monday, February 5, in 
connection with the above‐referenced matter. 
>  
> Linda J. McGinnis, Legal Assistant to 
> Thomas M. Dowling, Esq. 
> Ryan Smith & Carbine, Ltd. 
> 98 Merchants Row, PO Box 310 
> Rutland, VT  05702‐0310 
> ljm@rsclaw.com 
> (802) 786‐1026 direct line 
> (802) 786‐1100 fax 
>  
> This electronic mail transmission and any accompanying documents contain information belonging to the sender 
which are confidential and legally privileged.  This information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to 
whom this transmission was sent as indicated above.  If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying or 
distribution of the contents of the information contained in this transmission is strictly prohibited.  If you receive this 
information in error, please delete it and reply to sender returning the transmission and any attachments. 
>  
> <201802011041.pdf> 
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Francis, Jennifer

From: Renner, Jamie
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 12:26 PM
To: scott.johnston@hklaw.com
Cc: tmd@rsclaw.com
Subject: RE: Trusts U/W Marianne Gaillard Faulkner (Articles 12 & 14)
Attachments: 10-13-17 Ltr re Faulnker Trusts.pdf

Scott and Tom: 
 
Attached please found our letter of non‐objection. We will send this by mail today, as well. 
 
Please note: to the extent that these trusts are arguably principally administered in a state other than VT, we encourage 
you to provide any other potentially relevant state/attorney general's office with similar notice. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
‐Jamie 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: scott.johnston@hklaw.com [mailto:scott.johnston@hklaw.com]  
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 12:22 PM 
To: Renner, Jamie <Jamie.Renner@vermont.gov> 
Cc: tmd@rsclaw.com 
Subject: RE: Trusts U/W Marianne Gaillard Faulkner (Articles 12 & 14) 
 
Hi Jamie: 
 
Just a brief note to see if you have sent the requested letter of non‐objection on the Faulkner Trust accountings to Tom 
Dowling at Ryan Smith & Carbine?  Thanks. 
 
Scott 
 
R. Scott Johnston | Holland & Knight 
Partner 
Holland & Knight LLP 
31 West 52nd Street | New York NY 10019 
Phone 212.513.3453 | Fax 212.385.9010 
scott.johnston@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com ‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Renner, Jamie [mailto:Jamie.Renner@vermont.gov] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 04, 2017 8:13 AM 
To: Johnston, R Scott (NYC ‐ X73453) <scott.johnston@hklaw.com> 
Cc: tmd@rsclaw.com 
Subject: RE: Trusts U/W Marianne Gaillard Faulkner (Articles 12 & 14) 
 
Scott, 
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Thank you for this information.  For our review and records, could you please provide us with a copy of Ms. Faulkner's 
will?  After receiving a copy of the will, I'm happy to provide Mr. Dowling a letter of non‐objection to the proposed 
change in reporting. 
 
‐Jamie 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: scott.johnston@hklaw.com [mailto:scott.johnston@hklaw.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 03, 2017 5:27 PM 
To: Renner, Jamie <Jamie.Renner@vermont.gov> 
Cc: tmd@rsclaw.com 
Subject: Trusts U/W Marianne Gaillard Faulkner (Articles 12 & 14) 
 
 Dear Mr. Renner: 
 
I am writing with regard to our request to convert the two above‐referenced trusts from an annual accounting cycle to a 
three‐year accounting cycle and to provide you with the documentation you requested to more fully consider this 
request. 
 
Marianne Gaillard Faulkner died on January 6, 1958 and established two trusts under her Will. JPMorgan Chase is 
Trustee of both trusts. The Article 12th Trust was valued at $8,982,313.94 as of March 31, 2017 and the Article 14th 
Trust was valued at $1,025,728.00 as of the same date (see attached asset lists for further details). The Article 12th Trust 
provides funds for the maintenance of Faulkner Park (located off Mountain Avenue in Woodstock) and Faulkner Trail 
(ascending Mount Tom from Faulkner Park) and also for The Homestead, an assisted living facility in Woodstock. The 
Article 14th Trust provides funds to Woodstock Associates, Inc. for operation of the Woodstock Recreation Center on 
River Street. 
 
We are preparing to file with the Superior Court in Windsor a 55th accounting in the Article 12th Trust and a 54th 
accounting in the Article 14th Trust. A few years ago, due to the modest size of the Article 14th Trust, the Court 
approved filing accountings every 2 years and that is why there have not been an identical number of accountings for 
both trusts.  Earlier this year, JPMorgan Chase inquired about the possibility of filing accountings every 5 years in an 
effort to reduce the administration expenses associated with annual accountings. I initially raised the possibility with 
Judge Joanne M. Ertel and she advised that such requests are routinely granted so long as the Court has the consent of 
the beneficiaries and the Attorney General's Office. I then contacted The Homestead and Woodstock Associates, 
requested their Consents and indicated that in between Court accountings, JPMorgan Chase would provide the 
beneficiaries with periodic statements and confirmed that they could contact the Trust Officer assigned to the trusts at 
any time if they had questions.  Woodstock Associates was comfortable with converting to a five year cycle while The 
Homestead preferred converting to a three year cycle. Thus, we are seeking approval for the shorter three year cycle 
and have attached the Waivers of Court Supervision executed by each beneficiary. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions about the Faulkner Trusts and the Trustee's request 
to account on a three year cycle. If you approve, we will coordinate with Tom Dowling to obtain an appropriate Consent. 
 
Scott 
 
 
R. Scott Johnston | Holland & Knight 
Partner 
Holland & Knight LLP 
31 West 52nd Street | New York NY 10019 
Phone 212.513.3453 | Fax 212.385.9010 
scott.johnston@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com 
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________________________________ 
 
NOTE: This e‐mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP (“H&K”), and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) 
to whom it is addressed. If you believe you received this e‐mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the 
e‐mail from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you are not an existing client of H&K, do not 
construe anything in this e‐mail to make you a client unless it contains a specific statement to that effect and do not 
disclose anything to H&K in reply that you expect it to hold in confidence. If you properly received this e‐mail as a client, 
co‐counsel or retained expert of H&K, you should maintain its contents in confidence in order to preserve the attorney‐
client or work product privilege that may be available to protect confidentiality. 
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Francis, Jennifer

From: Thomas M Dowling <tmd@rsclaw.com>
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 12:31 PM
To: Renner, Jamie; scott.johnston@hklaw.com
Subject: RE: Trusts U/W Marianne Gaillard Faulkner (Articles 12 & 14)

Jamie: 
 
Thank you very much. 
 
Tom 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Renner, Jamie [mailto:Jamie.Renner@vermont.gov]  
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 12:26 PM 
To: scott.johnston@hklaw.com 
Cc: Thomas M Dowling 
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 10:56 AM
To: Renner, Jamie
Subject: RE: Will of Marianne Gaillard Faulkner

Jamie: 
 
Both of us would be great. 
 
Thanks. 
 
Tom 

Thomas M. Dowling 

Ryan Smith & Carbine, Ltd.  
Mead Building  
98 Merchants Row  
PO Box 310  
Rutland, VT 05701  

Tel: 802.786.1025  
Fax: 802.786.1100  
 
 

From: Renner, Jamie [mailto:Jamie.Renner@vermont.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 04, 2017 10:54 AM 
To: Thomas M Dowling 
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

From: Linda J. McGinnis <ljm@rsclaw.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 10:54 AM
To: Renner, Jamie
Cc: Thomas M Dowling
Subject: Trust Estate of Marianne Gaillard Faulkner, Docket Nos. 3000 & 3004
Attachments: 201802011041.pdf

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
 
This electronic mail transmission and any accompanying documents contain information belonging to the sender which 
are confidential and legally privileged.  This information is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom 
this transmission was sent as indicated above.  If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying or 
distribution of the contents of the information contained in this transmission is strictly prohibited.  If you receive this 
information in error, please delete it and reply to sender returning the transmission and any attachments. 
 
 







1

Francis, Jennifer

From: scott.johnston@hklaw.com
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 9:05 AM
To: Renner, Jamie
Subject: Automatic reply: Faulkner Trust

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender. 
 
I will be unavailable for most of Monday (12/14/20), but will respond to your email as soon as possible. For immediate 
assistance, please contact Antica Lee at (212) 513‐3292. 
 
________________________________ 
 
NOTE: This e‐mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP ("H&K"), and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) 
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
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 4:28 PM
To: Renner, Jamie
Subject: RE: Faulkner Trust

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender. 

Hi Jamie: 
 
            Yes, thanks.  We were running behind for a host of reasons:  COVID delays, death of our 
local counsel (Tom Dowling at Ryan, Smith & Carbine) and JPMorgan’s desire to obtain Court 
approval of an expenditure to erect a protective fence around the electrified star on Mt. Tom recently 
determined to be within the bounds of Faulkner Park. I spoke to Kathy Gray about this last week. I 
have briefed Jim Anderson of Ryan, Smith & Carbine on the Faulkner Trusts and he has agreed to 
take over for Tom Dowling, I have sent the Petitions to JPMorgan Chase and their accountants are 
putting a few finishing touches on the schedules of the accountings. While the original estimates for 
the fence were significant, after review consultation, they were reduced to approx. $3,500.  We hope 
to have the accountings submitted in the next 2-3 weeks. The only possible delay would be an 
elaborate pre-approval process the bank has for all “sworn documents.” 
 
Scott 
 
Scott Johnston | Holland & Knight 
Partner 
Holland & Knight LLP 
31 West 52nd Street | New York, New York 10019 
Phone 212.513.3453 | Fax 212.341.7121 
scott.johnston@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com  
________________________________________________ 
Add to address book | View professional biography 

 

From: Renner, Jamie <Jamie.Renner@vermont.gov>  
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 9:03 AM 
To: Johnston, R Scott (NYC ‐ X73453) <scott.johnston@hklaw.com> 
Subject: Faulkner Trust 
 

[External email]  
Scott: 
Were you aware of this order / request? 
‐Jamie 
 
Jamie Renner 
Assistant Attorney General 
Office of the Vermont Attorney General 
109 State Street, Montpelier, VT 05609 
Dir: 802‐828‐5947 
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 6:00 PM
To: Renner, Jamie
Subject: RE: Faulkner Trust

I will forward to you copies of the Petitions and Accountings. 
 

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
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 5:59 PM 
To: Johnston, R Scott (NYC ‐ X73453) <scott.johnston@hklaw.com> 
Cc: tmd@rsclaw.com 
Subject: Re: Faulkner Trust 
 
Thanks. If possible, it would be useful to have a copy of any documents you’ve provided the court in relation to the 
hearing so that I can follow along. 
‐Jamie 
 
On Jan 31, 2018, at 5:28 PM, "scott.johnston@hklaw.com" <scott.johnston@hklaw.com> wrote: 

Thank you Jamie. We are pleased to have your participation. Please let us know if you have any 
questions or need any documentation in advance of the hearings. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 4:48 PM 
To: tmd@rsclaw.com; Johnston, R Scott (NYC ‐ X73453) <scott.johnston@hklaw.com> 
Subject: Faulkner Trust 



2

 
Dear Mr. Dowling & Mr. Johnston: 
 
Attached please find the State of Vermont’s Notice of Appearance and Motion to Appear Telephonically 
in the matter of In Re Trust Estate of Marianne Gaillard Faulkner (Windsor Unit Probate Docket Nos. 
3000 & 3004). As stated in our letter of October 13, 2017, our Office has no objection to the relief your 
clients seek in their motion of January 22, 2018. 
 
Regards, 
Jamie 
 
Jamie Renner  
Assistant Attorney General 
Office of the Vermont Attorney General  
109 State Street 
Montpelier VT 05609‐1001 
802‐828‐5947 (direct) 
 
 
 

 
 

 
NOTE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP (“H&K”), and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) 
to whom it is addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the 
e-mail from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you are not an existing client of H&K, do not 
construe anything in this e-mail to make you a client unless it contains a specific statement to that effect and do not 
disclose anything to H&K in reply that you expect it to hold in confidence. If you properly received this e-mail as a client, 
co-counsel or retained expert of H&K, you should maintain its contents in confidence in order to preserve the attorney-
client or work product privilege that may be available to protect confidentiality. 
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Francis, Jennifer

From: scott.johnston@hklaw.com
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 5:29 PM
To: Renner, Jamie; tmd@rsclaw.com
Subject: RE: Faulkner Trust

Thank you Jamie. We are pleased to have your participation. Please let us know if you have any questions or need any 
documentation in advance of the hearings. 
 
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
 
Attached please find the State of Vermont’s Notice of Appearance and Motion to Appear Telephonically in the matter of 
In Re Trust Estate of Marianne Gaillard Faulkner (Windsor Unit Probate Docket Nos. 3000 & 3004). As stated in our letter 
of October 13, 2017, our Office has no objection to the relief your clients seek in their motion of January 22, 2018. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 10:16 AM
To: Renner, Jamie
Subject: RE: Trust U/W Marianne Gaillard Faulkner

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender. 

Hi Jamie: 
 
            Thanks for your email. There is some forward motion, but the proposal is still very much in 
pending mode. The Woodstock Select Board did form a committee to discuss the issues relating to 
the proposed transfer of Faulkner Park to the Town of Woodstock together with an endowment of 
$850,000. The committee is comprised of a cross section of residents and includes a number of 
people with interests in local parks and trails including State Senator Alison Clarkson and Randy 
Richardson of the Upper Valley Trails Alliance, representatives of the neighborhood group and 
delegates from the Select Board and the Village Trustees as well as the Town Manager. Aaron 
Tesavis, the Trust Officer at JPMorgan primarily responsible for the Faulkner Trusts, and I are also 
members of the committee. The meetings are being conducted by a facilitator with a particular focus 
on public lands, Delia Clark, of Confluence in Taftsville. We hope to conclude these meetings in 
January or February and be in a position to make a recommendation to the Select Board at that time. 
Please let me know if you have any questions at this stage. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 9:43 AM 
To: Johnston, R Scott (NYC ‐ X73453) <scott.johnston@hklaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Trust U/W Marianne Gaillard Faulkner 
 

[External email]  
Scott: 
Just checking back in to see if there’s been any forward motion on this. 
Thanks, 
Jamie 
 

From: scott.johnston@hklaw.com <scott.johnston@hklaw.com>  
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 4:14 PM 
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To: Renner, Jamie <Jamie.Renner@vermont.gov> 
Subject: RE: Trust U/W Marianne Gaillard Faulkner 
 
EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender. 

Will do. 
 

From: Renner, Jamie <Jamie.Renner@vermont.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 4:10 PM 
To: Johnston, R Scott (NYC ‐ X73453) <scott.johnston@hklaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Trust U/W Marianne Gaillard Faulkner 
 

[External email]  
Thanks for the update. If/when things proceed, please do keep me in the loop. 
‐Jamie 
 

From: scott.johnston@hklaw.com <scott.johnston@hklaw.com>  
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 3:57 PM 
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
 
          I hope that all is well with you and that your life has not been too adversely effected by all the 
disruptions caused by COVID-19. 
 
          Shortly before COVID took over, the Woodstock Select Board asked that a committee be 
formed consisting of those in favor of the proposal and those on Mountain Avenue with 
questions/concerns. Once the committee had met and discussed the issues, we were to report back 
to the Select Board.. I was told by Alison Clarkson that the Mountain Avenue residents preferred not 
to hold committee meetings over the internet for fear that some would not be able to participate. 
Consequently, we’re on hold.  As you may know, Woodstock has a new Town Manager, Bill 
Kerbin.  We did take the opportunity last week to brief him on the proposal, but that’s about it for now. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 3:41 PM 
To: Johnston, R Scott (NYC ‐ X73453) <scott.johnston@hklaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Trust U/W Marianne Gaillard Faulkner 
 

[External email]  
Scott: 
I was curious as to the latest with this matter. Could you provide an update when you have a moment? 
‐Jamie 
 

From: scott.johnston@hklaw.com <scott.johnston@hklaw.com>  
Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2019 12:38 PM 
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
 
               Yes, of course. We made a presentation on the proposal to the Woodstock Select Board on November 19th which seemed to 
be well received. I have since received a few follow up questions from residents on Mountain Avenue. Their questions seem to focus 
mostly on the use of the Park and Trails (which would not change under our proposal) and the financial costs of their maintenance. 
As we had discussed, the level of the $850,000 endowment was calibrated both with reference to the historic costs over a 20 year 
span and the proportionate amounts spent on the Park and Trails in comparison to what was distributed to the Homestead and 
Recreation Center.  While residents would understandably like to receive as much as possible for the Park and Trails, we do not feel 
that it would be fair to the Homestead and Rec Center to provide significantly more than $850,000.  I understand that Alison 
Clarkson attended an informal meeting with Mountain Avenue residents to try and address their concerns, but given the holidays, I 
have not yet heard from her as to how that meeting went. 
 
               Let me know if you would like to set a date to talk further and I’ll make a note in my calendar. In the meantime, have a good 
holiday. 
 
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
Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2019 12:12 PM 
To: Johnston, R Scott (NYC ‐ X73453) <scott.johnston@hklaw.com> 
Subject: RE: Trust U/W Marianne Gaillard Faulkner 
 

[External email]  
Scott: 
 
I wanted to check in on the status of this matter. Could we schedule a time to catch up in the new year? 
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Happy holidays. 
 
‐Jamie 
 

From: scott.johnston@hklaw.com <scott.johnston@hklaw.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 12:38 PM 
To: Renner, Jamie <Jamie.Renner@vermont.gov> 
Subject: Trust U/W Marianne Gaillard Faulkner 
 

Dear Jamie: 
 
          As you may recall, we had corresponded a couple of years ago with regard to the Faulkner 
Trusts and a motion by Trustee JPMorgan Chase to convert to a triennial accounting cycle.  I am 
writing at this time with regard to a proposal for the Trustee to convey Faulkner Park to the Town of 
Woodstock. We have had preliminary discussions about this proposal with various representatives 
from Woodstock and the other charitable beneficiaries of the Trust. All have tentatively approved of 
the proposal.  We thought that the next logical step in the process would be to reach out to the 
Attorney General’s office and see if there are any questions or concerns about the proposal before 
preparing a draft agreement with the Town, consents from the other charities and a Petition for Court 
approval. The purpose of this email is to summarize the reasons for the proposed conveyance and 
the terms under discussion. 
 
          Attached is a copy of Mrs. Faulkner’s Will. Article THIRTEENTH provides as follows: 

            "It is my strong desire, without limiting the absolute discretion given by this Will to said Trustee,
that such part of the real estate devised by paragraph (a) of Article Twelfth and of the moneys bequeathed
by paragraph (b) of said Article, and of the income therefrom, as the Trustee shall deem to be appropriate
be used…for the establishment (except to the extent established during my lifetime), maintenance and
operation of an admission-free public park to be known as 'Edward Daniels Faulkner Park' - at the 
entrance to said Park there to be placed a modest marker in granite bearing the following
inscription:     'This Park is given in memory of Edward Daniels Faulkner'; said Park to be used for rest
and quiet and not for sports or other noisy activities."   

                                                                        * * * 

"It is my understanding that a home for elderly persons and a public park are such in character as to
permit application by the Town of Woodstock of some of its funds toward the establishment, maintenance
and operation thereof; and it is my hope that said Town, as well as others, will so contribute. 

It is not my desire that the Trustee continue to maintain and operate, or assist in the maintenance and
operation of, either said Home or said Park beyond the time when in the judgement of the Trustee the
extent of the use thereof shall not be sufficient to justify the expense of the maintenance and operation
thereof. 

There is further authority in Article TWELFTH for the Trustee to terminate the trust, or any part
thereof, and distribute principal to entities such as the Town. Thus, Mrs. Faulkner contemplated
that there may come a time when the Trust would no longer maintain the Park and that the Town
of Woodstock might bear some responsibility for doing so. 

The Trust benefits three Woodstock institutions:  the Homestead (an assisted living
facility), the Woodstock Recreation Center and Faulkner Park. We believe that there are many
situations with regard to the Park which could be more efficiently/effectively handled on a local
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basis by the Town of Woodstock than by a Trust Officer located approx. 325 miles away. We
believe that the Town will be better able to regulate activities within the Park, monitor activities
in the Park, maintain trees, grounds and trails within the Park, collaborate with members of the
National Park Service responsible for the neighboring Marsh-Billings-Rockefeller property and 
promote the use of the Park as a place for public enjoyment.  

All involved understand that there is a cost associated with the operation and
maintenance of the Park and that the Town of Woodstock would require funding before assuming
these responsibilities. Generally speaking, these costs fall into two categories:  (1) recurring 
annual costs of mowing the lawn, trimming trees and other general maintenance; and (2)
maintenance and repair of hiking trails up Mt. Tom. In discussions with the Town, there has been 
tentative agreement that the Trust would provide the Town with an endowment of $850,000 for
this purpose. This represents approximately 10% of the principal value of the Trust. While the
dedication of these funds to the Town for maintenance of the Park will reduce the principal of
the Trust, the amount of such reduction is roughly proportionate to that which has been
historically devoted to these purposes and should, therefore, leave the position of the
Homestead and the Rec Center unchanged.  

I would appreciate your giving this proposal some thought and letting me know if you have
any questions, comments or concerns.   

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
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 4:14 PM
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
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 3:57 PM
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
Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2019 12:38 PM
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
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 12:29 PM
To: Renner, Jamie
Cc: tmd@rsclaw.com
Subject: RE: Trusts U/W Marianne Gaillard Faulkner (Articles 12 & 14)

Thanks Jamie. Greatly appreciated. 
 
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
Sent: Monday, October 16, 2017 12:22 PM
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 10:10 AM
To: Renner, Jamie
Cc: tmd@rsclaw.com
Subject: RE: Trusts U/W Marianne Gaillard Faulkner (Articles 12 & 14)
Attachments: Will of Marianne Gaillard Faulkner_10_04_2017_09_50_23_567.pdf

Jamie: 
 
Thanks for the quick reply. As requested, attached is a copy of Mrs. Faulkner's Will and related Codicils.  Please do not 
hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or need any additional documentation. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 12:38 PM
To: Renner, Jamie
Subject: Trust U/W Marianne Gaillard Faulkner
Attachments: 53878835_1.pdf

Dear Jamie: 
 
As you may recall, we had corresponded a couple of years ago with regard to the Faulkner Trusts 
and a motion by Trustee JPMorgan Chase to convert to a triennial accounting cycle. I am writing at 
this time with regard to a proposal for the Trustee to convey Faulkner Park to the Town of Woodstock. 
We have had preliminary discussions about this proposal with various representatives from 
Woodstock and the other charitable beneficiaries of the Trust. All have tentatively approved of the 
proposal. We thought that the next logical step in the process would be to reach out to the Attorney 
General’s office and see if there are any questions or concerns about the proposal before preparing a 
draft agreement with the Town, consents from the other charities and a Petition for Court approval. 
The purpose of this email is to summarize the reasons for the proposed conveyance and the terms 
under discussion. 
 
Attached is a copy of Mrs. Faulkner’s Will. Article THIRTEENTH provides as follows: 

"It is my strong desire, without limiting the absolute discretion given by this Will to said Trustee, that such
part of the real estate devised by paragraph (a) of Article Twelfth and of the moneys bequeathed by
paragraph (b) of said Article, and of the income therefrom, as the Trustee shall deem to be appropriate 
be used…for the establishment (except to the extent established during my lifetime), maintenance and
operation of an admission-free public park to be known as 'Edward Daniels Faulkner Park' - at the 
entrance to said Park there to be placed a modest marker in granite bearing the following inscription:
'This Park is given in memory of Edward Daniels Faulkner'; said Park to be used for rest and quiet and
not for sports or other noisy activities."  

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

The Trust benefits three Woodstock institutions: the Homestead (an assisted living
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
these responsibilities. Generally speaking, these costs fall into two categories: (1) recurring
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
Sent: Tuesday, October 3, 2017 5:27 PM
To: Renner, Jamie
Cc: tmd@rsclaw.com
Subject: Trusts U/W Marianne Gaillard Faulkner (Articles 12 & 14)
Attachments: Faulkner Article 14th_10_03_2017_14_51_24_121.pdf; Faulkner Article 12th_10_03_2017_14_49_23_

406.pdf; Woodstock Associates_ Waiver of Court Supervision_09_11_2017_11_37_07_821.pdf; 
Homestead_ Waivers of Court Supervision_09_11_2017_11_10_04_751.pdf

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
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 10:17 AM
To: Renner, Jamie
Cc: tmd@rsclaw.com
Subject: Will of Marianne Gaillard Faulkner
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

From: JUD - Windsor Unit
Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 3:43 PM
To: 'tmd@rsclaw.com'; Renner, Jamie; scott.johnston@hklaw.com
Cc: 'ljm@rsclaw.com'; AGO - Consumer Info
Subject: Docket No. 3000-3-59 Wrpr, IN RE: Faulkner, Marianne G, 
Attachments: wrs09242820180308154410.pdf

Please see the attached document:  

 

Windsor Probate Division, Vermont Superior Court  
12 The Green, Woodstock, Vermont 05091  
(802) 457‐2121  
www.vermontjudiciary.org  

***** DO NOT REPLY ***** This email account is not monitored for responses. Please contact the court in person, by 
phone, or by U.S. mail if you need assistance. 

***** CONFIDENTIAL ***** This email message and related attachments may contain personal and/or privileged 
information. If you are not the intended recipient, do not disseminate, distribute or copy this email message or any 
attachments. Please immediately notify JUD.Helpdesk@vermont.gov and permanently delete this email message and 
any attachments from your computer. For all other assistance, please contact the court. 

EMAIL RECIPIENT INFORMATION:  

THOMAS MICHAEL DOWLING (tmd@rsclaw.com; ljm@rsclaw.com)  
Phone: (802)786‐1025, ERN 3283  

JAMES DAVID RENNER (jamie.renner@vermont.gov; AGO.consumerinfo@vermont.gov)  
Phone: (802)585‐9683, ERN 6803  
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Francis, Jennifer

From: JUD - Windsor Unit
Sent: Thursday, March 8, 2018 3:56 PM
To: 'tmd@rsclaw.com'; 'scott.johnston@hklaw.com'; Renner, Jamie
Cc: 'ljm@rsclaw.com'; 'rsjesq@optonline.net'; AGO - Consumer Info
Subject: Docket No. 3004-4-59 Wrpr, IN RE: Faulkner, Marianne G, 
Attachments: wrs09243220180308160100.pdf

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

ROBERT S JOHNSTON (scott.johnston@hklaw.com; rsjesq@optonline.net)  
Phone: (212)513‐3453, ERN 7244  

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
Sent: Friday, February 2, 2018 2:04 PM
To: 'tmd@rsclaw.com'; 'scott.johnston@hklaw.com'; Renner, Jamie
Cc: 'ljm@rsclaw.com'; 'rsjesq@optonline.net'; AGO - Consumer Info
Subject: Docket No. 3004-4-59 Wrpr, IN RE: Faulkner, Marianne G,  and Docket No. 3000-3-59 Wrpr
Attachments: wrs09065120180202140640.pdf

Please see the attached document:  

Kathy Gray  

Windsor Probate Division, Vermont Superior Court  
12 The Green, Woodstock, Vermont 05091  
(802) 457‐1503  
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
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 4:48 PM
To: tmd@rsclaw.com; scott.johnston@hklaw.com
Subject: Faulkner Trust
Attachments: VT Notice of Appearance.pdf; VT Motion to Appear Telephonically.pdf

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
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 4:43 PM
To: JUD - Windsor Unit
Subject: In re Faulkner, Docket Nos. 3000 & 3004 
Attachments: VT Notice of Appearance.pdf; VT Motion to Appear Telephonically.pdf; VT Certificate of Service.pdf

Dear Ms. Wright: 
 
Attached please find the State of Vermont’s (1) Notice of Appearance, (2) Motion to Appear Telephonically and (2) 
Certificate of Service in the above‐referenced matter. I will be mailing hard copies of these documents to the Court, as 
well.  
 
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

From: Enotices <JUD.AutomatedCourtEmail@vermont.gov>
Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 10:21 AM
To: Renner, Jamie; AGO - Consumer Info
Subject: Notification Regarding Case # : 3000-3-59 Wrpr - IN RE: Faulkner, Marianne G
Attachments: 5a089601-1220-46fb-b74c-a8bc63334d78.pdf

A new document has been added to an event in case # 3000‐3‐59 Wrpr. 

 
Please open the attached document to view its contents. If you have trouble opening the document it can be accessed 
through the link listed below. 

Vermont Judiciary Public Portal 

Document: Notice to Parties 
 
Event: Notice to Parties 
 
Date Added: 2020‐08‐06 10:01:35 AM 
 
Unit: Windsor Unit 
 
Division: Probate or Mental Health 
 
Please do not reply to this email as this is a general email box that is not monitored. Contact the court directly. 
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Francis, Jennifer

From: JUD - Windsor Unit
Sent: Thursday, February 1, 2018 8:20 AM
To: Renner, Jamie
Subject: RE: In re Faulkner, Docket Nos. 3000 & 3004 

Thank you. The court does not accept said documents via email so we will wait for the originals.  
 

Kathy Gray 
Register 
Vermont Superior Court 
Windsor Probate Division 
12 The Green 
Woodstock, Vermont 05091 
802-457-2121 
 

From: Renner, Jamie  
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 4:43 PM 
To: JUD ‐ Windsor Unit <JUD.WindsorUnit@vermont.gov> 
Subject: In re Faulkner, Docket Nos. 3000 & 3004  
 
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
Sent: Thursday, August 6, 2020 9:35 AM
To: scott.johnston@hklaw.com
Cc: Renner, Jamie; 'tmd@rsclaw.com'
Subject: Trust of Marianne Faulkner    3000-5-59 Wrpr

Good Morning, 
 
On 3/8/18 the Court granted the account and granted JP Morgan Chase Bank permission to account for its actions as 
Successor Trustee every three years. Attorney Johnston’s letter of 12/21/17 explained the next account would cover the 
period of 4/1/17‐3/31/20. This is a reminder that the account and filing fee are passed due.  
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter. 
 

Vermont Superior Court 
Windsor Probate Division 
12 The Green 
Woodstock, Vermont  05091 
802-457-2121 
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Francis, Jennifer

From: Renner, Jamie
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 9:03 AM
To: scott.johnston@hklaw.com
Subject: Faulkner Trust
Attachments: 2d04dba3-7093-4eea-b492-1c38ac9f2229.pdf

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
Sent: Wednesday, January 31, 2018 5:59 PM
To: scott.johnston@hklaw.com
Cc: tmd@rsclaw.com
Subject: Re: Faulkner Trust

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
Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2020 9:43 AM
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
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 4:10 PM
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
Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 3:41 PM
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
Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2019 12:12 PM
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 8:13 AM
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
Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2017 10:20 AM
To: scott.johnston@hklaw.com
Cc: tmd@rsclaw.com
Subject: RE: Will of Marianne Gaillard Faulkner

Thank you.  
 

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
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